

**Killingworth Park and Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting December 11, 2017**

The Killingworth Park and Recreation Commission held a Regular Meeting on Monday, December 11, 2017, at 7:30 p.m. at the Killingworth Town Office Building, 323 Route 81, Killingworth, Connecticut.

Present: Dan Colonia
Glenn Johnson
Scot Thomas
Donna Clark
Brian Blair
Bill Burley

Absent: Jim Duffield

1. Chairman Dan Colonia called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

2. Minutes of: Regular Meeting on Monday, November 13, 2017

***A motion was made by Glenn Johnson and seconded by Donna Clark to accept the minutes of the November 13, 2017 Regular Meeting. Bill Burley abstained. Motion passed.**

3. No visitors were present.

4. Communications, Bills and Applications

a. Dan explained that had expected a representative from KYL to attend this meeting to discuss a discussion followed.

b. The following bills were received:

bill from Olson Sanitation, for port-o-potties, in the amount of 615.00

bill from Peter Cumpstone, Eric W. Auer KRP gatekeeper for November, in the amount of 300.00

bill from Anthony Carri, Sheldon gatekeeper for November, in the amount of 300.00

bill from recording secretary Dawn Rees Mooney, for November, in amount of 31.48

***A motion was made by Glenn Johnson and seconded by Brian Blair to approve payment of the above bills. Motion passed unanimously.**

c. No new applications were presented.

5. No Treasurer's Report was available to present.

6. Old Business

a. Parks and Field Maintenance –

- Sheldon Park – Dan informed the group that the Lions Club has completed installation of their playground equipment and informed the group that he has asked Shawn Langer to

install the digger and the musical piece donated by the KWO. The installations had been planned for this week but the snow may impact that plan. Dan also shared that the Lions Club would like to install a commemorative plaque on a piece of granite outside of the playground area. It was noted that the KWO may want to do the same. Dan added that the swing seats have been installed and the pads under the swings will soon be added, and the tennis nets should be removed and stored. Discussion followed regarding the old blinking sign that is still standing and Dan advised that Walter Adametz should be removing it soon. Installing sod on the base paths will be addressed in the spring and Brian noted that a travel team will also be using the park in the spring and suggested that Shawn Langer be made aware of the expected increase in usage.

- Rocco Field and Bethke Field – nothing was discussed.
- Eric W. Auer KRP – Glenn questioned if the potholes in the parking lot had been repaired and Dan explained the work would be performed in the spring. The group also discussed the trash cans that remain at the park.

7. New Business

Dan advised the commission that he received a request to install a Frisbee golf course at the Eric W. Auer KRP. Dan advised the individual to attend a commission meeting and present his proposal and the group discussed the idea.

8. Adjournment

***A motion was made by Glenn Johnson and seconded by Brian Blair to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 p.m. Motion passed unanimously.**

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn Rees Mooney
Recording Secretary